From:

To: ick;
Subject: Re: Pancheri Mitigation Plan
Date: Monday, July 28, 2025 9:22:45 PM

image001.ong

ICAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the
sender. Contact your agency service desk with any concerns.

Thanks for keeping me in the loop. You are correct, there is no objection from IGWA.

T.J. Budge

RACINE OLSON

201 E. Center St. | P.O. Box 1391 | Pocatello, Idaho 83204

Office: (208) 232-6101 | Direct: (208) 478-3467 | Cell: (208) 705-0826 | racineolson.com

Assistant: Tessa Sparrow | Direct: (208) 478-3444 | tessa@racineolson.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This email and its attachments may contain information that is confidential, privileged, or otherwise protected from
disclosure. If you believe this email may have been sent to you in error, please notify me immediately.

From: Baxter, Garrick <Garrick.Baxter@idwr.idaho.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 5:46 PM

To: Rob Harris <rharris@holdenlegal.com>; TJ Budge <tj@racineolson.com>
Subject: RE: Pancheri Mitigation Plan

Thanks Rob. I’'m including TJ so he is aware of Pancheri’s request. TJ- | assume there is no concern with the request. Let me know if that is an incorrect
assumption.

Garrick Baxter | Lead Deputy Attorney General

Idaho Department of Water Resources | Energy and Natural Resources Division
Office of the Attorney General | State of Idaho

208-287-4811 | ag.idaho.gov

NOTICE: This message, including any attachments, is intended only for the individual(s) or entity(ies) named above and may contain information that is confidential, privileged,
attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, please reply to the sender that you have received this
transmission in error, and then please delete this email.

From: Rob Harris <rharris@holdenlegal.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 9:33 AM

To: Baxter, Garrick <Garrick.Baxter@idwr.idaho.gov>
Subject: RE: Pancheri Mitigation Plan

([CAUTION: This email arisinated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender.—l
IContact your agency service desk with any concerns.

Garrick:

Thank you for your email. You are correct—the Pancheris would like to pause processing of their mitigation plan at this time.

Thanks,
Robert L. Harris
HOLDEN, KIDWELL, HAHN & CRAPO, PLLC
1000 Riverwalk Drive, Suite 200
P.O. Box 50130

Idaho Falls, ID 83405-0130
Phone: (208) 523-0620
Fax: (208) 523-9518
E-Mail: rharris@holdenlegal.com
Cy iality Notice: The contained in this electronic e-mail and any accompanying attachments, all of which may be confidential and/or privileged, is intended only for use by the person or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the

intended recipient, any unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail and its contents is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete the original
message and all copies from your system. Thank you.

From: Baxter, Garrick <Garrick.Baxter@idwr.idaho.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2025 11:51 AM

To: Rob Harris <rharris@holdenlegal.com>

Subject: Pancheri Mitigation Plan



Rob,
I’m following up on our conversation last week regarding the Pancheri mitigation plan. Itis my understanding that your client would like the Department to
pause moving forward with the mitigation plan (CM-MP-2025-001). Is that correct?

Garrick Baxter | Lead Deputy Attorney General

Idaho Department of Water Resources | Energy and Natural Resources Division
Office of the Attorney General | State of I[daho

208-287-4811 | ag.idaho.gov

NOTICE: This message, including any attachments, is intended only for the individual(s) or entity(ies) named above and may contain information that is confidential, privileged,
attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, please reply to the sender that you have received this
transmission in error, and then please delete this email.



